E-Mass Board Meeting          				April 29, 2025
In attendance: Steve Bober, Larry Fegan, George Fishman, Andy Wrobel, Tim Black, Rich Goldberg, Phil Edelen, Josh Murray, Rich Laudon, Larry Salk, Michael Mauceri, and David Ossam  
Guests:, Rich Bloom, Arthur Priver, Mike Sherman, Bruce Raine, Walker Royce, Steve Goldstein, Norman Shacut, Alan Handel, Gary Siegel.   
Absent: Steve Elkinson and Joe Groden
1. Minutes
On motion from Murray seconded by Fegan, and passed unanimously, the minutes from the March 31, 2025, meeting were adopted.
2. Treasurer’s Report	
Wrobel stated that we have a balance of approximately $139,000 at Bank of America. Through March 31, 2025, net income was $81,887.61, after expenses of $3,498.96.  He noted that no significant income is expected until fall-ball.  
Expenses, he noted, have been modest up to now -- principally insurance, storage, and the purchase of hats.  With umpiring and field expenses coming up, expenses will ramp up quickly. 
Bober noted that for 2025 we have 468 individual members and 554 total players on 37 teams. And while we have 61 who are new to EMASS, 65 players did not re-enroll, leaving a total shortfall of 4 players. Bober, and those present, explored the reasons why players may opt not to reenroll, which included: travel, declining health, relocations, an unwillingness to commit to the full league schedule, a desire to pursue other activities, and “aging out”.  Bober suggested that this was an issue that merited further exploration. Bober expressed hope that perhaps some of our Associate Members will opt to play full-time rather than pool[footnoteRef:1]. He emphasized that to be a pool player one must have enrolled as an Associate member and have signed our “Terms and Conditions.”  [1:  Fegan should be notified when an Associate plays for the first time so they can be provided with a hat and shirts.
] 

3. Field Coordinator
Bober[footnoteRef:2] noted that things in Medfield are still “in flux” and that their Recreation Department is struggling to meet all the Town’s field needs. Still, he is quite pleased that we have a “trusting relationship” with Medfield and that we have been given permission to make some “field decisions on the fly.” This includes infield raking if they can’t get to it. In addition, Medfield does not anticipate being able to regularly line the field. Bober stated that we are exploring what we can use to drag the infield and draw the foul lines, and where we can store this equipment.  [2:  Bober presented the Fields Report that was given to him by the absent Steve Elkinson, the Fields Coordinator.] 

Framingham has stipulated that they want to know by 5am whether we will be using their fields.  


4. Division Reports 

· National: Is at full capacity.
· Colonial: Has room for some additional players. 
· Minuteman: All teams have 15 players. There is currently one unassigned player.  
· Pacific: 4 teams of 15 players. Competition looks good. 
· Pioneer: 7 teams of 15 players. Regular season starts April 30. 
· Atlantic: Had its first in person draft. The regular season starts on May 1st. 
		
5. Equipment Coordinator
Bober noted that Fegan has done “unbelievable” work to get us ready for play.  
Fegan noted that while we are using balls from two different companies, their specifications (52/300) are the same. He also observed that non 52/300 balls, which sometimes find their way into the batting practice bucket, should be discarded.  
6. Rules and Umpires   
Murray reported that there was good attendance at both the first games and preseason clinic. So far, he believes that we will be able to use our own umpires to cover all Saturday games.  
Edelen intends to send out a reminder as to what constitutes a senior bat. 
Edelen noted that it is an EMASS rule that anyone pitching to live hitters must wear a mask. This includes batting practice. Bober noted that the rule is there to protect the safety of all who choose to pitch, many of whom are not familiar with (or forget) the importance of getting behind the screen. Edelen noted that it is possible that the Rules Committee may review this provision during the offseason because not all who choose to throw batting practice own a mask.  
	7.	E-MASS Registration Database
In prior seasons we have maintained, on our website, and in a publicly available location, a directory which has each player’s name, email address and phone number. Bober questioned whether we should continue that practice. 
Royce noted that the directory is one of the most popular documents on the website and that many have said that they do not want to go through the rigmarole of entering a username and password to access it.  He also noted that it is downloadable, which means that it can be forwarded without restriction. 
To enhance privacy, we will eliminate “age” as a field in the on-line version of the directory, although it will be available upon request to managers and others who may need it (such as to construct a tournament team).

  
8. Pool Players 
Goldstein asked for and received confirmation that matters involving Pool players are not within the umpire’s purview.  Rather, when issues arise, the managers must resolve it themselves.[footnoteRef:3] Bober noted that the Coordinators are responsible for administering their Division's Pool Player policy.  [3:  This may arise when a pool player is assigned to substitute for a rostered player but on game day, the rostered player shows up to play. It is Bober’s view that in such a case, the rostered player is ineligible to play absent consent from both managers.  

Our pool player policy can be found at: https://www.e-mass.org/content/13281/Pool-Player-Policy. ] 

Bober observed that where pool players bat and play is not uniform throughout the Divisions and that this may be an issue to address during the offseason.  
***
At 8:21 pm, a motion to adjourn, brought by Salk and seconded by Murray, passed unanimously. 
The Board’s next scheduled meeting is Tuesday, May 27, 2025.    
Respectfully submitted, 

David Ossam 
Secretary 

